
 

Bulletin: 33-20 
 

TO: All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Andy Jackson, Product Manager-Louvers 

DATE: June 15, 2020 

SUBJECT: New AMCA 550 Louvers 

 

Louver models ESD-635D and ESD-635DE now possess the AMCA 550 Listing label when selected 
with the optional factory attached VCD-40 damper. The damper must be in the closed position to comply. 
Closed AMCA 550 louvers are traditionally applied in areas that do not require ventilation during a 
significant tropical weather event. 
 
We continue to expand our industry leading line of AMCA 550 Hurricane louvers to meet the building code 
requirements throughout the Hurricane-Prone Region, which includes the Gulf of Mexico coast, the entire 
US Atlantic seaboard, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, Guam, American Samoa and the Virgin Islands. The 
International Mechanical Code (2012/2015/2018) dictates that all intake and exhaust louvers must comply 
with AMCA 550 if located within the Hurricane-Prone Region. 
 
Greenheck AMCA 550 Listed Louvers 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Static submittals on greenheck.com will be updated to reflect the AMCA 550 Listing label soon and 
CAPS® 4.33 (August 2020) will be updated to include the AMCA 550 selection. At this time, we do not 
intend to update the ESD-635D or ESD-635DE Miami-Dade County Notice of Acceptance (NOA) 
documentation until the time of next expiration and renewal. 
 
Please contact the louver department with any questions at 800-373-4866 or louvers@greenheck.com. 
 

Open Products  Closed Products 

EVH-302 ESD-635D/VCD-40 

EVH-302D ESD-635DE/VCD-40 

EVH-501D EHH-601D/VCD-40 

EVH-660D EACA-601D 

EHV-550  

EHV-550D  

EHV-901  

EHV-901D  
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